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Dear Sir,-

In reply to your letter of the 21st ultimo,

in regard to application of Mr. G. A. Robinson to prospe¬

and mine on Kanaka Bar Indian reserve, I beg to say that

both the application of Mr. Robinson for mineral on Indi¬

Reserve No. 2, and the application of Mr. Mckinnon for

mineral rights on Kanaka Bar Reserve No. 4 will be deal

with as soon as the regulations have been established by

order in Council as to granting of surface reghts.

I may say that Mr. Mckinnon's application was

first received for mining right on Kanaka Bar No. 4,

although lncorrectly represented by the local Indian Ag¬

as being an application on Indian Reserve No. 2.

As soon as the Kegulations are passed, the art

Solinson, bet  the first for minging right

cation

on Reserve Nc. 3, and he is the consideration.

yours very truly,

Deputy Superintendent Ge¬

F. J. Fullon, Esq., M.P.

Kamloops, B. O
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